Wood Colony Municipal Advisory Council



DAVID JONES – Chairman LISA BRADEN – Vice Chairman LORI WOLF – Secretary LINA ALLDREDGE – Board Member TODD HEINRICH – Board Member P.O. Box 737 Salida, CA 95368

Woodcolonymac@gmail.com

MINUTES OF MEETING

March 11th, 2020 7:00 PM

Hart Ransom Elementary School, 3930 Shoemake Avenue, Modesto, CA 95358

- 1. Call To Order: 7:00 pm
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance
- 3. Invocation
- 4. Roll Call: Lori Wolf, David Jones, Todd Heinrich, Lina Alldredge (present) Lisa Braden (absent)
- 5. Approval of Minutes for MAC Meetings February 12, 2020 meeting minutes were moved, seconded and approved.

6. Announcements

- 6.1 Wood Colony 4H Pancake Breakfast this Sat, March 14th at Hart Ransom
- 6.2 Free Community Health Fair which was scheduled for March 11th and 12th was canceled.

7. Public Comments/Community Concerns none

8. Monthly Community Reports/Agenda Items

- 8.1. <u>California Highway Patrol</u>: Officer Moore 3 vehicle impediments, 2 crashes non injury, 1 call for DUI, 1 stolen vehicle.
- 8.2. <u>Sheriff's Office:</u> **Deputy Dalton Gonzalez** No violent crimes, 1 burglary, 1 larceny, 1 shots fired. They are still working on abatement letters to approximately 1200 known illegal grows in our county.
- 8.3. <u>Salida Fire Protection District:</u> Pat Burns 1700 calls total for 2019. Averaging 16 17 minutes for response time. Which they would like to improve on. Weed abatement calls require notifying the homeowner and gives them 30 days to clean things up. Calls are routed through the county. They are still looking at how to propose and property tax increase. Fees were set in 1992 and its not enough. Any tax would require 66% approval of voters.
- 8.4. Woodland Ave. Fire Department: no report
- 8.5. <u>Stanislaus County Board of Supervisors</u>: **Terry Withrow** County is doing well financially. Reserves are there. City of Modesto has an urban limit line proposal. Homeless issues are improving and they are constantly transitioning more people into permanent housing. Reuben Imperial is doing a great job. **Erica Inacio** Checked into codes regarding street flower sales, nothing can be enforced with current laws. County has specific policies and fees associated with installing humps or bumps requests. The census is coming can be completed by phone, mail or online. Supervisor Olsen will be giving the State of the County Speech on March 17th. Provided a handout regarding the coronavirus.
- 8.6. <u>Modesto Irrigation District</u>: **Stu Gilman** reported March 3 water was released into canals. Only a 36" allocation for this year instead of 42" Farmer to farmer program could be reactivated. This will be taken up at the board meeting March 24th at 9am. He also made a trip to Washing and met with Representative Harder and staff. The regulating reservoir is complete and a couple of tours are planned.
- 8.7. <u>Hart Ransom Union School District</u>: **Matthew Shipley** Coronavirus is a concern for us all. He covered the information of how the staff and students are implementing hand care, Track and boys volleyball athletics and any in county school field trips will still be proceeding. Celebrations for this spring include the announcement that Principal Geriana Boer will be retiring. They have begun recruiting for that position for the next school year. This Saturday is the Denim and Diamonds fund raiser. Tickets are still available. Also March 19th the Hart Ransom Charter school will be celebrating their 25th year.
- 8.8. City of Modesto were a no show.

9. Council Concerns/Comments/Suggestions for Future Agenda Items

9.1 We received communication from Brad Wall with the City of Modesto. They would like to attend our April 8th MAC meeting to conduct outreach regarding the Urban Limit Line the city is proposing for the November ballot.

10. Next Meeting: Wednesday, April 8th, 2020 at 7 pm.

11. Adjournment: 8:12 pm